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FLORIOA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

SEP 1 7 188S

L-85-363

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. Hugh L. Thompson, jr., Director

Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

,Dear Mr. Thompson:

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 and 0
Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251
Maintenance and Surveillance Ins ection

Upon request of the Turkey Point NRC Project Manager, Mr. D. G. McDonald,
FPL verbally agreed to support inspections in mid-October and November
relating to maintenance and surveillance activities and certain operational (train
vs. unit) events.

Subsequent to FPL agreeing to these inspections, the Turkey Point Plant was
selected for an in-depth integrated design inspection of its auxiliary feedwater
system as a consequence of the Davis-Besse event, and for an IAEA safeguards
inspection on Turkey Point Unit 0.

FPL is concerned that the impact these major programmatic inspections may
have on key plant personnel (i.e. workload required in preparation for the
inspections, inspector support, and in resolution of items identif ied during
inspections) may be detrimental considering the short time interval in which they
have been requested. Because of these additional inspections, FPL requests that
the one-week maintenance and surveillance inspection be deferred until after the
Unit 0 refueling outage, scheduled to begin 3anuary 1986.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please call us.

Very truly yours,

3. W. Williams, 3r.
Group Vice President
Nuclear Energy
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